



# Hello! I'm Andrea Shine

## PROFILE

I am an Animator, Illustrator and Designer with over 7 years experience working on a variety of exciting projects. When it comes to my work, I love to use my unique talents and imagination to create magical things!

I have a **passion for Animation** and make a point of regularly completing training courses to keep up with the programs and processes needed within the industry. I am a positive, dedicated individual and each project I take on is seen to with great creativity and professionalism from start to finish.

## SOFTWARE

- After Effects
- Premier Pro
- DragonFrame
- Photoshop
- ToonBoom
- Illustrator
- CelAction
- InDesign

## CONTACT

T: 075 4986 5008

E: andrea.shine.design@gmail.com

## EDUCATION

**UNIVERSITY OF ULSTER, MAGEE, 2011 - 2014**  
BDes (Hons) Design for Creative Practice

**ST. PATRICK'S HIGH SCHOOL, KEADY, 2004 - 2011**  
3 A levels: BBB  
9 GCSE's: A\* - B

## TRAINING

### **AARDMAN STOP MOTION 1 (SUMMER 2021)**

Industry-led stop-motion course delivered by Aardman Studios, Bristol. 12-weeks of supported teaching and tasks to develop practical skills in character animation and performance, taught by a team of animators and mentors.

### **TOONBOOM ANIMATION COURSES (AUTUMN 2020)**

Foundation course, fundamentals of cut out Animation and introduction to rigging, hosted by dog ears, taught by Toon Boom Animation Inc.

### **CELATION CUT-OUT ANIMATION COURSE (SUMMER 2020)**

Fundamentals of Animating within CelAction, hosted by Paper Owl Films, taught by Andy Blazdell.

## EXPERIENCE

### **ANIMATION & ILLUSTRATION**

STRIDE 2017 - PRESENT

- I work for Stride as a freelance Animator & Illustrator.
- Creating pre-production & animated advertising content for companies such as Coca Cola, Disney Parks, Stenaline, and Power NI, to name a few.

### **LECTURING MEDIA & MULTIMEDIA (FILM & TV)**

BELFAST MET 2019 - PRESENT

- Delivering training in digital animation, cinematography, motion graphics, VFX and video compositing.
- Preparing lessons, maintaining records monitoring student progress, achievement and attendance.

### **ANIMATION, ILLUSTRATION & DESIGN**

ANDREA SHINE DESIGN 2014 - PRESENT

- Freelance business started in 2014 to present day.
- Creating Animations, Live action music video's, illustrations & branding projects for clients throughout the U.K, Ireland, Europe and Australia.

✳ **REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST** ✳